



Áras Chill Dara
Páirc Devoy
An Nás
Co. Chill Dara

25 February 2020

Don Chathaoirleach is gach ball de Cheantar Bardasach Chlaonadh-Maigh Nuad

A Bhaill Uile,

Tionólfar an chéad cruinniú eile de Cheantar Bardasach Chlaonadh-Maigh Nuad ar 10:00 maidin Dé hAoine, an 06ú Márta 2020, i seomra na Chomhairle, Áras Chill Dara, Páirc Devoy, An Nás, agus iarrtar ort bheith i láthair.

The next meeting of Clane-Maynooth Municipal District will be held at 10:00 a.m. on Friday, 06 March 2020 in the council chamber, Áras Chill Dara, Naas, Co. Kildare and you are invited to attend.

Yours sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read 'A. Gough'.

A. Gough

Meetings Administrator



Clár

Agenda (10:00 a.m.)

1. To approve the minutes of the monthly Clane-Maynooth Municipal District meeting held on Friday, 07 February 2020 and to note the progress report.
2. To receive a deputation from students of the Maynooth Educate Together National School.
3. To receive an update on the municipal district road works.
4. To agree and approve the Clane-Maynooth Municipal District LPT Schedule of Works 2020 (including the agreed list of roads projects).

Bóithre, Iompar agus Sábháilteacht Poiblí

Roads, Transportation and Public Safety (10:25 a.m.)

Building and Development Control:

5. Motion – Councillor Brendan Wyse

That the council takes charge of Grace's Park housing estate in Derrinturn, following the Section 180 request which was received in May 2016, and the subsequent commitment made at the Maynooth Municipal District meeting in May 2017 to complete the wearing course using LPT funding.

6. Motion – Councillor Brendan Weld

That the council liaise with Irish Water and the developer of Cois na Móna Estate, Cooleragh (Coill Dubh) to alleviate sewage problems in view of the ongoing sewage issues in the estate.



Kildare County Council

Roads:

7. To consider the Road Traffic Act 1994 - Proposed Double Yellow Lines/Parking Restriction at Moyglare Road, (L1012) and the Kilcock Road (R-148) Maynooth, Co. Kildare (report attached).
8. **Motion – Councillor Angela Feeney**
That the council review the speeding issue at Railpark Estate, Maynooth which continues to be used as an inappropriate shortcut/ratrun for motorists and is putting the safety of the residents at risk.
9. **Motion – Councillor Angela Feeney**
That the council consider providing a pedestrian crossing or enhanced warning signage for motorists at the entrance to Carton Demesne from Carton Avenue in the interest of the safety of the increasing number of pedestrian and cyclists who use this amenity.
10. **Motion – Councillor Aidan Farrelly**
That the council installs road signs at various points of the main crossroads in Prosperous warning drivers to take care due to school crossings.
11. **Motion – Councillor Aidan Farrelly**
That the council engages with community groups in Prosperous to consider the installation of litter bins on the Block, Prosperous.
12. **Motion – Councillor Pádraig McEvoy**
That as a climate action measure the council identify opportunities to use signage to highlight indicative active travel times to this municipal district town centres from key locations around the towns.



Kildare County Council

13. Motion – Councillor Tim Durkan

That the council provide a full update as to when the refurbishment of the Main Street and Court House Square, Maynooth is likely to commence.

14. Motion – Councillor Naoise Ó Cearúil

That the council carry out a review on the work done in Laurence Avenue, Maynooth to alleviate flooding.

15. Motion – Councillor Naoise Ó Cearúil

That the council confirm what progress has been made in extending Jake's Law throughout estates in the Clane-Maynooth Municipal District.

16. Motion – Councillor Paul Ward

That the council make good and repair the numerous "pull in stops" on the Kilcock M4 sliproad.

17. Motion – Councillor Daragh Fitzpatrick

That the council insert a speed radar at Dag Weld's Cross to get the traffic to slow down on the approach road to the junction.

18. Question – Councillor Brendan Wyse

Can the council confirm what progress has been made on the request to add new road markings to clarify the right of way at the junction of the L5021-3 and L5021-4 roads in Ticknevin?

19. Question – Councillor Brendan Wyse

Can the council confirm what progress has been made on resolving the ongoing flooding issues at residences on the western side of Malone Way Road in Allenwood South?



20. Question – Councillor Angela Feeney

Can the council confirm if it has any plans to install a pelican/zebra crossing on the pedestrian entrance into Meadowbrook Estate opposite the Newtown Shopping Centre as this road is becoming very busy and difficult to cross safely?

21. Question – Councillor Pádraig McEvoy

Can the council update the committee on the remaining tasks to complete the installation of roadside naming of bridges over the Royal Canal, agreed by the members of Maynooth Municipal District in 2017 and funded by LPT allocation?

22. Question – Councillor Paul Ward

Can the council provide an update on the current status and timeframe for the completion of the Greenway between Maynooth and the Dublin County border, the timeframe for works to commence and be completed, and confirmation that the required budget is secured at this point.

23. Question – Councillor Paul Ward

Can the council confirm that works will commence for the resurfacing and introduction of noise reduction measures on the M4 motorway and detail the timeframes involved.

**Tithíocht agus Seirbhísí Corporáideach
Housing and Corporate Services (11:25 a.m.)**

24. Question – Councillor Angela Feeney

Can the council provide an update on the current vacant houses in Maynooth and the proposed timelines for their occupation?



25. Question – Councillor Aidan Farrelly

Can the council confirm how many housing units will be built/acquired in this municipal district for 2020 for allocation, and identify the location of same and approximate timeline of when they will be available for allocation?

26. Question – Councillor Brendan Weld

Can the council ensure that when reallocating vacant council houses in this municipal district, that the process is actioned in the shortest timeframe possible?

27. Question – Councillor Naoise Ó Cearúil

Can the council provide an update on the amount of social houses provided in the Clane-Maynooth Municipal District in the past 12 months and projected figures for 2020?

**Pleanáil agus Forbairt Straitéiseach
Planning and Strategic Development (11:40 a.m.)**

28. To receive a quarterly update on Strategic Projects and Public Realm (report to follow).

29. Motion – Councillor Tim Durkan

That the council provide a full update on the Public Realm project for the Harbour Field, Maynooth.

30. Motion – Councillor Paul Ward

That this Municipal District Committee receive an update on the Village and Town Renewal Scheme in respect of Kilcock with particular emphasis on the delivery of this scheme, the next steps and any other relevant information.



31. Question – Councillor Pádraig McEvoy

Can the council provide a report in relation to the Strategic Housing Development at Newtownmoyaghy, Kilcock, Co Meath to include confirmation if it was invited by An Bord Pleanála, or a developer, to participate in pre-application discussions, whether there was an opportunity to make a submission during the public consultation period and to what extent does the development take account of requirements for community facilities and other public infrastructure on the Kildare side of the county border?

32. Question – Councillor Tim Durkan

Can the council confirm when the Public Realm consultation process will start in Straffan?

33. Question – Councillor Naoise Ó Cearúil

Can the council confirm what it can do to prohibit the sale of large amounts of new housing to cuckoo funds, particularly when it comes to Strategic Housing Developments?

**Seirbhísí Uisce agus Comhshaol
Environment and Water Services (11:55 a.m.)**

34. Motion – Councillor Brendan Wyse

That the council works alongside the residents of Ballyteague and surrounding areas, who are currently experiencing the symptoms of infrasound, and engages with those residents in order to assist them in identifying the source of the infrasound.

35. Question – Councillor Aidan Farrelly

Can the council confirm if it has tested any water wells of residents living in the proximity to the Millpond Pit, Ballinderry and outline the results of same, identifying the causation of, and all possible health risks associated with the findings?



Forbairt Gheilleagrach, Pobail agus Cultúrtha
Economic Community and Cultural Development (12:05 p.m.)

36. Motion – Councillor Brendan Weld

That the green in Villa Court, Prosperous be restored to its original state as the residents have problems maintaining it in its present condition.

37. Question – Councillor Tim Durkan

Can the council provide an update on the provision of a business incubator hub at the Cow Pastures, Kilcock?

38. Question – Councillor Daragh Fitzpatrick

Can the council provide an update on the new library in Clane?

39. Question – Councillor Daragh Fitzpatrick

Can the council confirm if it has any plans to roll out CCTV in the Clane-Maynooth Municipal District?